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Dear Fisher,

I had hoped to cell on you and
finish our conversation, but it now
appears to be imposeible until the
latter half of July. . I am sorry for
this, as 1t would have been eapler to
deal with your letter of *ha 18th
after we had had a further talk, and
I now have some diffieulty in sending
& clear reply.

Firet of all, I see no prospect of
dealing with your proposal, involving
Bir Charles Normand, at all speedily,.
The quesation of the future set up for
Btatistics was only half dealt with
at the meeting of the Joint Committee
you attended and it eclearly mist come
up agaln. Yates'part in the buainess
is fairly well defined, but the
Scottish and Cambridge aspects are
8till (anyhow so fer ms T am concerned )
rather hazy. When I have previously
thought of what may be described as
“"your end" I have had chiefly in mind
the statisticlrequirements of experi-
ments with animels, e.z. the B.C.G.
work, or the Compton tests of sbortion
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vaccinea., I had envisaged an extenslon
-perhaps intc axperiments in respedt of
nutrition, e.g. feeding values of
different pastures, but I had not until
cur talk asscoisted you with the
etatistical problems of animal breed-
ing, performance tests and soc on
(although in view of your present
University position, I olearly ought
to have done). . You know more or less
what the Council hae in view for animal
breeding, that White has been appointed
g member of the Council's steff and
that a second eppointment 1ls contem-
..blated, with Waddington in view., The
idea is fhat these two should prepare
a scheme”>for the new organisstion and
ta¥esleading positions in 1t, not that
. the Council should prepare a scheme and
present it ocut and dried for someone
else to run. In these circumstances,
it seems clear that the two "lsaders"
mist have a large say in respect of
the statistical part of their organi-
sation. At present I know no more of
their viewe than that they agree with
you and me that thie is e very importent
aspect.+ I am sure they will want to
discuss it with you, but whether they
will conclude that it can best be dealt
with by a statistical unit at Cambridge,
auch as you suggest, I simply don't
know. :
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On the ase tion, therefore
that this kind .ﬂpwurk’wuuld fu:rrm’l
subetantlal part of the terms of
reference of any new unit at Cédmbridge,
I am not yet in a poeition to go ahead.

Yours slncerely,

I
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